

**GENERAL STUDIES - PAPER I**

Time Allowed: 3 hrs.

Max. Marks: 250

Q.	Marks	Instructions to Candidate
1.		
2.		
3.		
4.		
5.		
6.		
7.		
8.		
9.		
10.		
11.		
12.		
13.		
14.		
15.		
16.		
17.		
18..		
19.		
20.		

Name AKASH AGRAWALRoll No. TAS-40045

Mobile No. \_\_\_\_\_

Date 6/9/2017Signature Akash1. Invigilator Signature [Signature]

2. Invigilator Signature \_\_\_\_\_

**REMARKS**

**GS SCORE**  
MOCK TEST SERIES 2017

Roll No. \_\_\_\_\_

- Q1. The socio-religious movements of the 19th century helped in growth of nationalism, but they also gave rise to communalism. Evaluate the role of the socio religious movements in the light of this statement. (12.5 Marks)

19th century in true sense gave way to socio-religious movement that every started with Raja Ram Mohan Roy and further other proponent got added subsequently eg: Ishwar Chandra Vidyasagar, M. N. Paniker etc. how they helped

- ① Raja Ram Mohan Roy, Sterilized Brahmo Samaj that fought child marriage, idolatry etc.
- ② Dayanand Saraswati gave call of "Go back to Vedas" meaning to learn from Vedas that led to the generation of nationalistic sentiments
- ③ They helped the masses to come forward to nationalistic cause and help in nation building
- ④ It brought together people from different strata of society on to a common platform
- ⑤ Thus, Socio-religious movement helped in growth of Nationalism and give push to Patriotism.

Remarks

Nationalism due to modernity in outlook regarding religious and political practices and institutions; and elimination of barriers

they

how gave rise to communalism

① As people from diverse background

was coming together sometime they did

not see eye to eye with each other

Analytically discussed

events and the blunders of Brahmo Samaj

which gave birth to classification into

to parts like Brahmo and Sanatan Brahmo they the

religious powers were also divided

③ No basis to reduce philosophy

every not understood by many And

they have communal tension every

④ Hindu-Muslim Unity was not so

much strengthening Because of

diverse aim thus communal feeling

Solidly religious movement brought

many clashes as

evident. B. Fodder etc. should be living

to tell that it did not have success. It

lead to abolition of Sati, child marriage etc.

thus it

Remarks

- Q2. National movement received a new socio-economic orientation during the late 1920s and afterwards. While explaining the aims of this new orientation, explain what were the reasons for emergence of such orientation? (12.5 Marks)

In late 1920, the watershed movement was launching civil disobedience movement. That time British Govt. Simon Commission in India for Constitution & reform whose all the members were white. There was no Indian and thus this was the reason for PWD of Indians.

Added to that there was global crisis in late 1920s. After the end of world war I in 1918, Economy was in shambles and the effect of that could be seen in India also.

Thus with the above changing environment, at regular session Civil Disobedience movement was launched, whose aim was Swaraj.

Remarks

CDM was quite different from earlier  
Non Coop. Cooperation movement (NCC)

In NCC the movement was quite peaceful but in CDM there was every picketing, burning of cloth & foreign goods as well as denial of cloths.

Huge no. of people supported CDM.  
Because by themselves masses were enlightened.

2<sup>nd</sup> Point: The soul of CDM of the new orientation was independence. And thus the goal of freedom was put forward.

Analytically discuss the reasons, aims and outcomes in light of Socialist ideology, growth and increase in influence

Remarks

- Q3. The debate of Indian participation and support to British during the WWII gives a clear difference in the approaches of JL Nehru and Subhash Chandra Bose. What were the viewpoints of both with regards to participation in 2nd World War and path for Indian independence? (12.5 Marks)

In 1939 WW II broke out when Hitler marched towards Russia. And then there were two groups one is Germany, Italy and Japan other is Britain, France, USA & USSR. And British Colony India was dragged in the war without the consent in the war.

There was huge debate regarding Indian participation in WW II. There are two schools of thought -

School led by Nehru and others sought that we should participate in the world war. And in reciprocity British would leave India and transfer the power. The approach was idealist approach (Idealist thought) - It is India's duty to help British. Opponents like Stark Brokha also have some views.

Remarks

Died in 1915  
 At the same time no advantage of existing situation should be taken. Advocated for no Indian participation till India itself was free.

Comparatively discuss the underlying thought process

GS SCORE  
MOCK TEST SERIES 2017

however other school led by Bose had different view. Bose and other Nationalists that con do called revolutionary or radicalist they saw this as an esp. most opportune time to strike and take what is rightfully yours. Bose propagates that India shall take advantage of this and launch a revolt against them and gain freedom.

Later Bose also parties ways from Congress & formed 'Forward Bloc' & established Indian National army. (esp.)

will be free and do not live to see India's chains rather die while fighting.

Both the views even right according to the proponents.

Remarks

Q4. This question contains 2 parts and both are compulsory:

- (a) Long before the revolution of 1789 there had occurred a revolution in the world of ideas. Elucidate.
- (b) Napoleon kindled the national sentiment, but German unity was achieved by Bismarck. Discuss. (12.5 Marks)

French Revolution occurred in 1789. But before the actual revolution took place, the atmosphere was changing for quite a long time.

There was rise of intellectuals. There was rise of ideas. Scholar culminated their views and consolidated it and published in Books and articles that enlightened the common people about the colonial exploitation and the wrong practices of King & Queen.

Due to the Renaissance also, there was dissemination of knowledge and eventually lead to the revolution and establishment of Assembly.

Remarks

What were the political ideologies which influenced French revolution?

(b) Napoleon is said to be the force behind the Germany unity. But the work, ~~actual~~ is attributed to Bismarck, he is known as true father of German unification.

Napoleon helped to gather and consolidate the masses. Napoleon gave leadership in war and provide the wisdom. Napoleon helped to generate the patriotic feeling.

However Bismarck, he every time the "Macchiavelli"; he orchestrated the whole unification; he manipulate the Northern & Southern towns to come together. He forced Bismarck to be well enough. Then eventually German unification was done.

+2  
 Specific contributions towards integration of Germany  
 (War related facts)

Remarks

- Q5. Mahatma Gandhi and JL Nehru emerged as two most important leaders of Indian Freedom Movement, but both had contrasting views regarding world, state, society and on various issues of freedom struggle. How did JL Nehru and MK Gandhi differed from each other in their conception of modern India? (12.5 Marks)

M. Gandhi and JL Nehru both are most important leaders and force behind Indian freedom struggle movement.

However they both had different views on various subjects.

M. Gandhi was of the view that Right means leads to right end. For Gandhi the main tools were nonviolence, Satyagraha, Truth, Trusteeship etc. He believed that India will move forward and growth will happen when rural people are given care of. He focused on organisation of Village Panchayat (A40), he focused on formation of cooperative society (A43-B), he promoted khadi industry, he always championed decentralisation and held that Panchayats should be allotted enough autonomy and power. According to M. Gandhi

Remarks .....

Comparatively discuss all major differences in various domains

12

GS SCORE  
MOCK TEST SERIES 2017

Pyramidal approach does not work rather he gave concept of "Oceanic Circle Theory": whenever no one is 1st no one is last rather the very last person is 1st & it gives strength to whole.

For Nehru World is a competition entity and if India is to emerge then there needs to be focus on industrial development. Nehru believed that a State must have more power vested in center (Union) to deal with exigency. That's why in words of K.C. Wheare India's federalism is unitary in nature.

Nehru's ideas of development was high Tech machinery, promotion of manufacturing Both leaders our forefathers have incorporated both the pillars in Constitution And either on Poper, safeguard of right, for vulnerable people as well as Pdopotion of PR (73, 74) and also India.

Remarks is a thriving of the economy (3rd in world in PPP).

Q6. Discuss the role of Hindi Cinema in national integration, especially during the tumultuous decades of 50's and 60's? (12.5 Marks)

Hindi themes are famous in whole world. According to an estimation more than 1000 Bollywood movies are made in a year (including short, long, documentaries)

Decades of 50 & 60's were really tumultuous as India gained independence in 1947, wars with low literacy (17%) fought, Naxalite in 60s and saw 2 big uprisings even in 1962 & 1965.

1st Hindi movie ever "Raja Harishchandra" that was a silent movie and it got huge applause from all over the world in 50s and 60s. Then 1st sound movie ever "Amar Akash" later on prominent filmmakers like Prithviraj Kapoor, Raj Kapoor took Hindi film to whole other level. Still the acting of "Shri 420" is famous in Russia since No one can forget the evergreen song "O Awaaz Hoon" by Raj Kapoor.

Remarks

Bengali cinema was also very famous  
 and many Bengali movies like made  
 as a remake in Hindi.

Then came actors like Sunil Dutt  
 and movies like "Mother Theresa" of  
 Nargis which was evergreen.  
 A team! P

Thus Hindi cinema played  
 huge role in reaching to masses.  
 It took the message to the  
 remotest corner of India. The  
 Message of patriotic film with punch  
 all passion of Manoj Kumar.  
 Plight of farmers etc. were all  
 showcased in Hindi films & helped  
 in nation integration.

Analytically elaborate  
 upon role and  
 contribution

Remarks

- Q7. Traditional art forms reflect the ideals of the society, its determination to survive, its ethos, emotions, fellow-feelings, and so on. In this reference, Drama i.e. traditional theatre in itself is a complete art-form. Elaborate. (12.5 Marks)

Traditional art form is the core of Indian culture. It reflects ideas of Society, there is emotion, sentiments and culture attached to it.

Drama (Traditional theatre) is the most renowned art form. There is performance and dialogue involved. Drama is always theme based it can vary from contemporary theme to social or just a light-hearted Comedy.

There are various schools of Drama. Most famous school is National school of Drama which most of our prominent famous actors took acting e.g. Mr. Anupam Kher, Mr. Nawazuddin Siddiqui etc.

Dramas are also divided according to Indian culture.

Remarks

Focus on traditional theatre and not modern theatre

In UP drama has form of "Nautanki".  
 There is one consciousness, few ~~performing~~ performing.  
 There is comedy.

In M.P. "~~Swang~~" is the traditional drama practice.

In south Ind's drama sometime have music also, ~~also~~ (Carnatic music)

How they reflect ideals of society?

Remarks

- Q8. The main reason behind the failure of League of Nations, was the undermining of the idea of collective security. Comment. (12.5 Marks)

~~League of nation (LON) was formed after WWI, it was the brainchild of Woodrow Wilson. It was to prevent another war from happening and based on "concept of security community". But shortly after WWI broke out.~~

### Reasons for failure

- (1) ~~Russia was also not the member of LON~~
- (2) ~~Germany was deburred from joining LON and joined later~~
- (3) ~~LON didn't pay heed to the adventure of Japan in Manchuria~~
- (4) ~~LON did nothing when Italy invaded Ethiopia~~
- (5) ~~There was internal rivalry in LON where members feel threatened with each other~~
- (6) ~~LON did not have "army" of its own to stop or to curb any misadventure~~

Remarks

Not a member of LON

- 7 It was at the mercy of USA, Because LON did not have any treasure of its own.

The idea of that emerged from Woodrow Wilson's 14 point saw the Stout but didn't actually do anything to make the world better however they were few programme States.

- ① Council and rehabilitation to war  
former nation and people

- ② Health related help, dissemination  
of information regarding health  
epidemics & vaccines and medicine

③

Thus it was mainly for  
rehabilitators and did not stop &  
could not stop and even

4

Analytically discuss the  
underlying flaws of  
collective security system

Remarks

Q9. This question contains 2 parts and both are compulsory:

- (a) Musical instruments are the tangible and material representation of music which is an auditory art. In this reference discuss major categories of Musical Instruments prevalent in India taking reference from Natya Shastra, compiled by Bharat Muni.
- (b) Gharana system is the unique aspect of Hindustani music which sustained the diversity of style of singing and provided for traditional mode of musical training and education. Discuss. (12.5 Marks)

(a) Music is the most important, tangible art. In India's famous Music is "kindles fast & controls Music".

### Major categories of instruments

① Air pipe → Flute, it is used for serene peaceful music mainly in love song raag krishna. Main proponent is hariprasad chaurasia

② Tabla — This is a drum set, which is played by hand. Main proponent is Zakir Khan

③ String based — (Guitar, violin, harp)  
With the help of sufficiently tuned string music is produced

Remarks

Precisely mention four categories to which instruments belong.

(b) Hindustani music has have Gharanas  
like Jaipur, Lucknow, Bhatkars etc.

Each Gharana has its own characteristics  
They differ in style, in some vocal  
instruments are given more importance  
in some Raag is given more importance

There is also National School  
of music which helps to promote  
knowledge & teach the students

These Gharanas have different  
music eg: Sufi

These Gharanas help the people  
from India in the  
Sustained the tradition and  
also help in mixing the culture  
This is indeed the unity in diversity

Properly mentions the  
characteristics and branches  
of Gharana system

Remarks

2+1/2

- Q10. Examine the relevance of linkages of rivers in India. Also, critically examine the problems and prospects of Ken-Betwa river link project. (12.5 Marks)

... Pt. Nehru held that - Dams are the temple of India. One river per main river on which such temples are built in India has 2 types of river system Perennial (Terrestrial) and Non Perennial river.

Recently there has been a proposed link Ken Betwa river that originates from Madhya Pradesh.

### Issues with the project

Name of the reserve

- ① It passes through crucial tiger reserve - Bandhavgarh
- ② The project is under State govt. It will be the strike on root of cooperative federalism.
- ③ The main aim to satiate the need of water deficit region; The project may not be adequate.
- ④ Livelihood of people will get affected living along side river.

Remarks

(5) Cost of project is too much they burden on fiscal finance and state on government representation.

Prospects

Beneficial for which area?

- ① Good initiative to give project irrigation to arid and semi arid region
- ② It will provide for hydroelectric power and can be used for energy generation also

3

Dibrugarh is under union state list in 7th Schedule power transmission is under union list.

With proper finance and help from others (e.g. CSR), it can be done.

**Remarks**

Q11. Discuss the challenges of climate change posing to food security in the world. Suggest measure which can provide sustainable way out to these challenges. (12.5 Marks)

Climate change is real and it is happening right now. Eg. Lately ex. is Larsen C shelf broke from Antarctica.

But few developed nations do not agree with this, eg. USA has pulled out from "Paris pact".

climate change leads to erratic monsoon and this has direct effect on food production thus endangers food security.  
more challenges.

- ① It leads to unsustainable weather
- ② spread of disease like Ebola, Zika
- ③ Climate change leads to feminization of poverty. Meaning it's mostly the poor is women i.e. 71% and they are most vulnerable to climate change
- ④ It leads to adverse sex ratio

Remarks

Precisely mention the conditions and their discuss the challenges and consequences

5) ~~climate change have consequence on cropping pattern in tropics country as like as those nation that have mediterranean climate.~~

### Measure

- (1) Health - To deal with health problem 2 ~~imp global initiative~~
  - a) Global alliance for vaccine (GAVI) - It provides vaccine to developing and least-developing nation
  - b) C EPI (Coalition for epidemic preparedness) - It helps in the epidemics, and deal with it effectively
- (2) climate smart Agriculture - Is the best way to deal with erratic climate change
- (3) Make crop charter! to deal with Climate Change that will have Soil information, etc
- (4) evergreen revolution New concept given by Dr. M.S. Swaminathan that includes Nutrient management, water management and Pesticide management
- (5) Incl MSP to farmers required

Conclusion required

Q12. The instances of drought have been increasing in recent. How far these are related to climate change? What steps must be taken to mitigate the adverse consequences of climate change on agriculture? (12.5 Marks)

Drought is the period which is prolonged and there is either insufficient rainfall or no rainfall at all. The main cause of rainfall is attributed to "EL NIÑO". ~~Worst drought by area in India are Saurashtra and drought Marathwada.~~

~~Types of drought and specific for seasons for them~~

~~Acc to IMD there is continuous deficit in monsoon for last 2 years i.e. 14%.~~

~~It is directly related to climate change because climate change affects the weather.~~

Worst effect of drought is experienced by "Agriculture and allied sectors" because Indian Agriculture is rain fed and 61% of lives depend on it.

Steps to mitigate adverse effects

- ① Design a climate charter to deal with exigencies like drought, flood, etc.

Remarks

Analysis of impact on agriculture in detail

- (2) Fund devolution to states to deal with drought -
  - (3) River linking to deal with drought  
eg. Rain Water Harvesting
  - (4) Drought- Drought resistant genetic crop.  
Even WHO had recommended ~~that~~ some.
  - (5) Instead of Tube well; new technique of irrigation like drip, sprinkler irrigation that will help in conservation of water
  - (6) ~~U2~~ Israel, It is the most <sup>severely</sup> drought hit region but it exports water guzzling crop - ~~lesson can be learned from~~  
eg. Recently Delhi Govt imposed ~~water technology~~ PWD Ltd. to deal with
  - (7) Evergreen revolution
  - (8) Narmada water project
  - (9) New PM Krichi Sinchayee Yojna ~~tree~~  
~~subsumes Accelerated irrigation~~  
Benefit - p. 20. and CFCM
  - (10) Per drop More Crop
- Remarks

Q13. India has a large coastline and EEZ, which provides it with huge resources, but also put forth the challenges arising from climate change. Elucidate. (12.5 Marks)

~~India has a coastline of 7500 km.  
And 200 nm is its exclusive economic zone from the coastline. India is surrounded by water on three sides.  
Large coastline gives India following advantages.~~

① Resources — ~~India has extremely vast resources, and it helps in various sectors. The best of resources are~~

~~e.g. Polymetallic Nodules, Polymetallic Sulphide, Petroleum, Gas (Alibat), Mars vinylat, Nellom offshore near Mumbai.~~

② Geopolitics — ~~The vast coastline gives strategic advantage in the changing global scenario.~~

③ Geopolitical — ~~India is the meeting point of West Asia, South Asia and East Asia. One central gravity has shifted to Asia Pacific.~~

Remarks

(4) ~~broad economic - Due to large coastline~~  
 India can have broad farm all the 3 sides from Malacca strait, from ~~broad~~ Persian gulf, Hormuz, Red sea via Red Sea.

(5) India recently conducted disaster exercise and also made an effort with security with many nations.

Challenges from climate change

(1) Flood - ~~But there is constant apprehension of flood like situations of long duration on people's lives, e.g. Chennai flood, Mumbai flood~~

(2) ~~Disasters like Tsunami hit the coast first and loss of lives & destruction of many~~  
 Ref. winter

(3) Oil Spill - ~~Recent oil spill near Chennai, Ennore port, it jeopardizes the environment as well as marine environment~~

(4) ~~Thus there is need to put forward a plan to deal with challenges and also recommendations of fast moving and intelligent comm can be implemented~~

Remarks

How it is a consequence of climate change

Q14. What do you understand by migration? What are the impacts of migration on source and destination regions? What have been the recent trends of migration in India?

(12.5 Marks)

Migration is movement of people from one place to another in search of job or better livelihood or because of other unforeseen situation.

Causes of Migration

### Pull factors

- ① Better standard of living
- ② Job opportunity & employment
- ③ Education opportunity
- ④ Better facility (e.g. hospital etc.)

### Push factors

- ① poverty
- ② unemployment
- ③ low literacy
- ④ Non availability of service (Both public as well as private)

Impact of Migration on Source Region  
 Is not good because people who migrate to another region leave the earlier region "or host town".  
 Meaning - No people

Remarks

More impacts required

Because of that there will be no incentive to develop that region

### Effect on destination region

positive

- ① Availability of cheap low skill labor
- ② mixing of culture will help maintain the cultural ethics

negative

- ① They will exhaust the resources
- ② burden on finances of the destination state, ultimately it will be reflected in the ~~exchequer~~ (taxes)
- ③ Different culture can generate tension and lead to clashes of ~~national~~ ethnic sentiments
- ④ loss of jobs to ~~abreast~~ ~~existing~~ existing
- ⑤ oversourcing
- ⑥ urbanization

\* Recent trend of migration has been seen from D.P. to Maharashtra

From Kerala to ~~rest~~ countries

Delhi also has been one important of Migratory Attends all Big states is.

Remarks

Precisely mention the recent trends  
Findings of some report

Precisely explain the concept.

- Q15. Elaborate the concept of seismic micro-zonation. Discuss the need and relevance of seismic micro-zonation studies for urban areas. (12.5 Marks)

India has a vast geography of ② 1500 km Total Boundary and 7500 km Coastline over 3.2 million<sup>2</sup> geographical area.

India has been divided into different zones to accurately predict the activities like earthquake etc. It helps IMD to disseminate information to states and help in saving lives. This concept is "Seismic Microzonation".

### Need of Microzonation

- ① There are various points which is still showing live seismic activity e.g., syntaxis bands of himalaya
- ② Thus it helps in predicting earthquakes, landslides etc.
- ③ Seismic microzonation also helps in infrastructural ones construction to know a priori data about the ground whether it is safe or not.
- ④ In small city mission, it is

Remarks

effective

(5) Furthermore ~~with the help of ICR, DDM and GIS mapping~~ ~~in~~ with pin pointing accuracy it can be seen whether the land is safe or not.

(6) For schemes like AMRUT, PRASAD, HRIDAK and housing Jeevan Seva ~~micro zonation~~ ~~is the need~~ of floor.

(7) Furthermore ~~an also international agreements and foreign companies are also showing interest in investing~~ ~~in~~ ~~definitely~~ By micro zonation ~~technique~~

~~thus it is a progressive step that will help both rural as well as urban areas.~~

Remarks

Q16. What is polar front and how does cyclone develop along this front? Describe the weather conditions associated with it. (12.5 Marks)

Polar front is when a cold air mass gets developed. & when the hot air mass starts going upwards after sometimes it stops because the surrounding air is no more cold. So that is the point at which Polar front develops.

Cyclone are developed because of low pressure (LP) It is the main reason that along with the high temperatures (HT)

At the eye of the cyclone there is no activity it is zone of peace But rest is the low pressure situation.

Now there is instability & rainfall. Thunderstorm is common phenomenon.

Remarks

Precisely explain the six stages of development of temperate cyclones.

---

**Remarks**

- Q17. Gender Budgeting is a powerful tool for achieving gender mainstreaming so as to ensure that benefits of development reach women as much as men. In this reference, critically analyze India's success in adopting gender budgeting since 2005. Also suggest ways to eradicate gender inequality in Indian society. (12.5 Marks)

Gender Budgeting (new concept) first came into light in 2005. Govt of India adopts Gender Budgeting it signifies that substantial amount of fiscal resources will be provided towards activity and scheme that helps to empower women.

There are mainly two type of schemes.

- ① women specific scheme
- ② women pro. scheme

The of Gender Budgeting

- ① There is now more focus on scheme related to women e.g. Beti Bachao Beti Padhi etc.
- ② especially women's concern is taken into account while formulating policy and scheme unlike earlier
- ③ Govt. Envisaged environment activists women specific scheme

Remarks

Progressive judgment by SC to allow women entry in temple

-ve

- ① It diverted resources from other scheme
  - ② Still the finance allocated towards women-specific scheme is relatively low
  - ③ even today in Indian parliament less than 12% are women Parliamentarians (AD12 report)
  - ④ still there are areas where budget does not touch upon related to women's concern
- "Act to extend international rapport thus goes gender inequality in India"
- ### Ways to reform

- ① Recent Cabinet resolution Mrs Nirmala Sitharaman becoming 1st women def. minister gives strong message
- ② Crossed over to pass CAA - the pending 108th Constitutional amendment so that it provides for 33% reservation
- ③ 2nd ARC gives recommendation inc 33% reservation provisions P in PR to 50%
- ④ Campaigns like "HEFORSH" "ONE BILLION" "AIN'T NO CHILDREN" are positive steps
- ⑤ NGOs & civil society should help, women NGOs like "Sarvajal" for providing water atm

Remarks WASH United give education on menstruation to young children

- ⑥ CSR funds to Help women

New Maternity Benefit Act

- ⑦ Amend. Medical termination of pregnancy Act

Q18. Critically analyze, whether Dalit capitalism is the way to empowerment of exploited section of Indian society when castes consciousness in upper castes still dominates.

Dalit Capitalism is a concept that (12.5 Marks)

refers upon the critical aspect of Dalits being taking the lead in businesses and Startups and state is providing capacity building to help them

Best ex. of Dalit Billionaire are ..

a) Kalpana Saroj: A Company owned by her in Maharashtra

b) Milind Komble, founder of DICCT (Dont see Chamber of Comm of Ind)

why it is the way to empower

① It will provide them much needed finances helps and help them become self-reliant financially

② Economic power is significant and with that they will overcome the crisis of identity and employment

③ education - It will help them get better education.

④ Reservation is already there but the Govt of Ind and that

Remarks

clearly indicates that it had limited success.  
why not the right way

- ① There can be ~~favorable competition~~ ~~economicaler~~ market can have ~~adverse consequences~~
- ② Market instability due to sudden liquidity cost of investment
- ③ Envy and Hatred, mere feeling can cause tension
- ④ There can be clashes between upper caste ones & Dalit when they both come at par
- ⑤ Resource resources may hinder the progress

### 6.1 Steps of UOT

- ① Stand up India - ~~loan to women SC/ST and weaker section~~
- ② MUDRA - ~~loan in 3 forms Ishq, Fazil, Fikar~~ to start a business or a new business
- ③ SC/ST venture capitalist fund
- ④ Dalit Chamber of commerce India
- ⑤ Thus Dalit Capitalism is a noble concept but other challenges should be addressed properly

Remarks

~~Suggested one or two measures to address the challenges~~

- Q19. Tribal culture in India is facing a serious threat of extinction, which is creating tribal unrest and discontent. Discuss various factors contributing to this unrest. Also highlight government's efforts to protect tribal culture. (12.5 Marks)

According to 2011 Census, There are approx. 8.5% tribes in India. And earlier formed "Lokevi Committee" gave the criteria for what constitutes tribes, e.g. primitive culture, livelihood, access, less population etc. Recently because of following reasons there are unrest and discontent.

- ① Violation of Their rights
  - a) Forest rights act (1980) is violating time  
Once again
  - b) Other traditional forest dweller act is also violates
- ② Crisis of identity, They have been marginalized and segregated from the main India and development not
- ③ There are longs or being taken away due permission & compensation
- ④ Unemployment, There is rise of labor in unemployment
- ⑤ Illiteracy
- ⑥ Particularly vulnerable tribal groups are

Remarks

often faced with various problems

- (7) In Andaman Nicobar Tribes of "Shompen", "Jawa", "Onge". They had become articles of attractions for tourist who tourist made them do & interaction activity
- (8) They suffer at the hand of Forest Officers (apathy of Forest administration)

Recently in Vedanta Judgement, Apex Court have appreciated Odisha govt

that first rights of the nature are the tribal.

5. Opposite of bioz consti rights of tribals

- (1) Increase allocation of 32% PESA
- (2) Ektaya Gramen modern school
- (3) Tribal Carnival to showcase the rich cultural heritage
- (4) Free Matric scholarship to their children
- (5) Further scholarship in college to way forward Economic issues & marginalization
- (6) Amend Forest Act and clearly defining the "Minor Forest practice"
- (7) Extended the provisions of 5th schedule to Remarks 5th schedule also
- (8) Recommendation of Not Govt of S. should be binding
- (9) Further Govt devolution

- Q20. In current times, urbanism is a way of life. Highlight major characteristics of urbanism. India is also transforming itself from rural to Urban, thus urbanisation is significantly impacting Indian society and its structure. Discuss impact of urbanization on family and caste system in India. (12.5 Marks)

Urbanisation is the process of people moving from rural to urban areas in recent time there is increased trend of urbanism.

### Characteristics

- ① People move in search of employment opportunity eg. UP to NH
- ② In search of better standard of living
- ③ According to eco survey there are 9 inhabitants million people moved in last decade required
- ④ There are interstate as well as intrastate migration And intrastate migration is more than interstate
- ⑤ Women migration is not taken into account, (cyclical migration) They requirement also move just family on marriage

### Impact of urbanization

- ① Family of people moves from rural to urban being they do not acquire proper place to live it can

Remarks

Question first

42

Explain the transition from joint to nuclear family and

impact them badly. e.g. Dharavi Slum in number is the largest slum in Asia

(2) Family of people already living in cities, they have put burden on resources

(3) caste system.

- India is equipped with various caste

- on urbanisation there is mixing of caste

people from different backgrounds, community meet other

- sometimes this is welcomed, sometimes it is not seen in the light which leads to tension in society

(4) Explain how urbanization

Indian society is helping to make it

society and urbanisation helps in economic and growth, but there are old problems of beyond

overcrowding.

Initiative of NGO

any one choice

(1) focusing for all

(2) AMRUT

(3) PRASAD

(4) AFRIDAR

(5) Indian Swarajya

help to make the above step will

in making our city resilient pathways

also the one of the six night step goes to

Remarks 1. Need our cities and infrastructure peaceful, resilient.